NEVADA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL COMMITTEE ON DOMESTIC VIOLENCE (CDV) TRAINING SUBCOMMITTEE

Friday, April 3, 2020 at 2:00 p.m.

Pursuant to Declaration of Emergency Directive 006 from Governor Sisolak dated March 22, 2020, the CDV Training Subcommittee Meeting will be held by teleconference.

Teleconference Access:

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: +1 (571) 317-3112

Access Code: 346-440-877

AGENDA

Please Note: (1) Items on the agenda may be taken out of order; (2) The CDV may combine two or more agenda items for consideration; and (3) The CDV may delay or remove an item from the agenda at any time. The CDV may recess for lunch at a time to be determined.

A period of public comment will take place at the beginning of the meeting and again prior to the adjournment of the meeting. The Chair may limit each speaker to 5 minutes, as time allows and at her/his sole discretion. No action may be taken on the matters mentioned during Public Comment until the matter is specifically included on an agenda as an action item. (NRS 241.020).

- 1. Call to order and roll call of members.
- 2. Public Comment.
- 3. **For Possible Action:** Review, discussion, and possible approval of December 13, 2019 Meeting Minutes.

Attachment 1

- 4. For Discussion and Possible Action: CDV Member Ross Armstrong, Administrator, Division of Child and Family Services will present the *Domestic Violence*, Sexual Assault and Human Trafficking One Sheets. The Subcommittee members will discuss the One Sheets for any changes, additions or approval as presented for use as educational tools in trainings.

 Attachment 2
- 5. **For Discussion and Possible Action:** CDV Member Ross Armstrong, Administrator, Division of Child and Family Services will present the *Training Subcommittee Action Plan*. The Subcommittee members will discuss the *Action Plan* for any additions and next steps.
- 6. Attachment 3
- 7. **For Information Only**: the CDV's future meeting dates:
 - <u>Court Subcommittee</u>: TBD | Location: Conference Room 228, Carson City Office of the Attorney General
 - <u>Committee on Domestic Violence</u>: TBD | Location: Mock Courtroom, Carson City Office of the Attorney General via video Conference Room 4500, Las Vegas Office of the Attorney General.
 - <u>Legislative Subcommittee</u>: TBD | Location: Mock Courtroom, Carson City Office of the Attorney General via video Conference Room 4500, Las Vegas Office of the Attorney General.
 - <u>Training Subcommittee</u>: TBD | Location: Mock Courtroom, Carson City Office of the Attorney General.
- 8. Public Comment.
- 9. For Possible Action: Adjournment.

Meeting agendas are available for download at the CDV meeting page of the Attorney General's website: http://ag.nv.gov/Hot_Topics/Victims/Committee_on_Domestic Violence_- Meetings/Agendas/ and Nevada Public Notice Website: www.notice.nv.gov. Anyone desiring the agenda or supporting materials regarding any CDV meeting is invited to email the Ombudsman Nicole O'Banion NObanion@ag.nv.gov.

This Notice of Public Meeting and Agenda has been sent to all members of the CDV and other interested persons who have requested a notice and agenda from the CDV.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH NRS 241.020, THIS AGENDA HAS BEEN PROPERLY NOTICED AND POSTED ON OR BEFORE MARCH 31, 2020 AT 9:00 A.M. AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: